CONTINUING AIRWORTHINESS

MANAGEMENT OFFICE MEMO

TO: ALL ENGINEERING & CAMO FROM: TECHNICAL PUBLICATION

DEPARTMENT
CC:  QUALITY ASSURANCE DEPARTMENT | DATE: 29 APRIL 2020

REFERENCE NO.: CAMO/MEMO/2020/20

Dear all,

Please be informed that the following publication has been issued and uploaded to GAM
server. Kindly refer all publication below for your acknowledgement.

LINK TO
NO. | VENDOR REF. NO. |ssg:4|;Ev EFFECTIVITY SUBJECT GAM
SERVER
PARKING AND MOORING
- HELICOPTER PARKING
1 AIRBUS SIN 1'\(')%55006'5' 27.04.2020 | EC155/EC120B FOR AN EXTENDED 1
: PERIOD OF TIME (WORK
STOPPAGE)
OPERATIONAL "HUMAN
2 AIRBUS S'NO'\(')%E?CWJ'S' 24.04.2020 ﬁk&)ﬁﬁi% FACTOR" RISKS LINKED 2
: TO THE COVID19 CRISIS
Thank You.
-

NUR NABILLA BT. MOHD HASNAN
TECHNICAL PUBLICATION
GALAXY AEROSPACE (M) SDN. BHD.
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https://drive.google.com/open?id=140Griqk6-cfAFBuDbdOfkyg-Yfy5m9Sk&authuser=publication@galaxyaerospace.my&usp=drive_fs
https://drive.google.com/open?id=1422EKyfDOjfOkCofJDfO-w-40j78PkRH&authuser=publication@galaxyaerospace.my&usp=drive_fs

